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California Officials Association

Accreditation Committee
4658 Duckhorn Drive
Sacramento, Ca 95834

To: SCAFWP
C/O Tom Finwall, President
8980 Bayshore Lane
Riverside, CA 92508

From: Brian Seymour, Chairperson

Date: August 26, 2016

The California Officials Association Accreditation Committee met on August 13, 2016 to review the
application for accreditation submitted by your officials association. The term awarded to your association is
for:

Term of Accreditation: 6 years

The term of accreditation for your association will expire on June 15, 2022

Required:

Please forward future correspondence electronically to bseymour@cifstate.org

To renew your term of accreditation, please go to www.cifstate.org and download the paperwork from the
“Officials Center” which is located within the Resource Center.

Thank you for your assistance in making California High School Athletics a positive experience.
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